
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: January 16, 2024

Re: Classified Leave of Absences

a. Victoria Cade, Bus Driver, Transportation, is requesting a leave of absence effective January 10, 
2024 through February 5, 2024
Medical-Personal

b. David Marco, Paraprofessional, Special Services, West Campus, is requesting an intermittent 
leave of absence effective January 8, 2024 through March 1, 2024
Medical-Personal

c. Brian Eigenheer, Maintenance Mechanic, Buildings and Grounds, West Campus, is requesting a 
leave of absence effective December 12, 2023 through January 3, 2024
Medical-Family

d. Phylliss Wolfe, Cashier, Food Service, Central Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
November 20, 2023 through January 10, 2024
Medical-Personal 

e. Bradley Uffelmann, Network Administrator, Technology, is requesting a leave of absence 
effective December 29, 2023 through February 12, 2024
Medical-Family

f. Joseph Smith, Custodian, Buildings and Grounds, Central Campus, is requesting a leave of 
absence effective November 17, 2023 through January 22, 2024
Medical-Personal
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